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. 
The inspection was an examination of t~e activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance wilh the Nuclear 
Regulato ommission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of 
proced s and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows: 

1 · ··, 1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified. 

-- ·; 2. Previous violation(s) closed. 

The violations(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified, 
non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria In the ·NRC Enforcement Policy, to exercise 
discretion, were satisfied. 

Non-cited violation(s) were discussed involving the following requirement(s): 

~urin~ this inspection'. certain of your activities,. as de~cribed ~elow and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 
cited 1n accordance with NRC Enforcement Policy. This form rs a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance 
with 10 CFR 19.11. · 
(Violations and Corrective Actions) 

Statement of Corrective Actions 
I herebr state. that: within 3_0 days, the acti~ns described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement f 
corrective actions 1s ~ade rn_ accorda~ce with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will b i° k 
date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically request!/ en, 
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2. PRIORITY 
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[{] Main Office Inspection 
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Next Inspection Date: 
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D Temporary Job Site Inspection 
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April 2, 2022 

---------------------

PROGRAM SCOPE 

This was an unannounced, routine inspection of a multinational chemical corporation authorized to use byproduct 
material for research and development and in industrial gauges and analytical devices at the company's Michigan 
Division in Midland, Michigan (the entrance to which is on Washington St, South of Lyon Rd). At the time of the 
inspection, the licensee had approximately 20 active research labs, where 50-60 authorized personnel used small 
quantities of unsealed hydrogen-3 and carbon-14 for toxicology studies. The licensee also possessed numerous specific 
and generally licensed analytical instruments and miscellaneous sealed sources at various other labs. In addition, the 
licensee used numerous fixed level and density gauges throughout its production facilities, and maintained a number of 
fixed and portable gauges in secure storage. The licensee routinely used only one of its portable gauges, a backscatter 
level detector, for occasional validation of fixed level gauge readings on-site. Although authorized to use this and 
certain other portable gauges at temporary job sites in NRC jurisdiction, the licensee has not done so since before the 
previous inspection. 

Licensee oversight of the program included quarterly Radiation Safety Committee (RSC) meetings, a health physics 
technician who performed routine and non-routine maintenance on the gauges as authorized by Condition 24 of the 
license, and a laboratory manager who oversaw the receipt, storage, and distribution of stock solutions to other labs. 
The licensee is in the process of dividing into three different companies and three NRC licenses, Dupont, Corteva and 
Dow. All three companies will remain at the same location but the buildings inside the current Dow Chemical 
Company in Midland, were been labeled to reflect the owner of the building. Also, the licensee began the process of 
collecting old key cards and distributing new ones that will only give access to the appropriate personnel. The 1801 
Larkin Center that was last added to the license was never used by the licensee and will be removing it. The licensee 
will be keeping the incinerator and some of the buildings at the 3901 S Saginaw Rd. location. As part of the 
restructuring of the company, many gauges and sealed sources will be transferred to one of the new licenses, and some 
of them will be transferred to other licensed entities for disposal. 

(Continued on Part 2) 
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PERFORMANCE OBSERVATIONS 

The inspector toured numerous areas of the company's Michigan Division in Midland to evaluate the licensee's 
measures for materials security, hazard communication, and exposure control. The inspector toured several production 
units to evaluate the condition of approximately ten percent of in-use gauges. The inspector conducted independent 
surveys in the vicinity of these gauges, and discussed the implementation of licensee procedures for leak tests, shutter 
checks, gauge lock-out and non-routine maintenance with licensee personnel. The inspector toured the gauge storage 
facility, where 141 gauges all Cs-137 were labeled and packaged, ready for disposal. The inspector verified that all the 
labels and paper work appeared to be in order. The licensee personnel demonstrated the collection of leak tests and 
shutter mechanism checks. 

The inspector also toured the incinerator facility and reviewed the incineration process for radioactive waste. The 
inspector then toured several research laboratories and conducted independent surveys. The licensee's staff 
demonstrated implementation of licensee procedures for unsealed material receipt, accountability and use, safe 
handling procedures, waste handling, and spill response. The inspector reviewed a selection sealed source leak tests 
and inventories, gauge shutter checks and surveys, personnel dosimetry, RSC meeting minutes, internal and external 
program audits, and authorized user training documentation. 

No violations were identified as a result of this inspection. 
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